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Dear Wallace, : 1/12/18

Your 1/5 came several days ago. Getting dnowed in this a.m. when I was to have
been in court in D.U, gave me tie to read it, mearing the cnclosurcs.

by views of the shooting romain unchang=d by the comubttee's acoustical and other
panels and their analyses., &s of now I gac no reason 4o alter the beliefa stated in
Poot lortem or any fact that alters its ravnresentations of fact.

I have no idea how uany shots were fived or from where. I am certain they ceme
from at least two directions and numbered uwot less thau fouve As you smow tihds ia
ook a nev balief for we.

This is not to say that your paper is not interesting or worthwhile because it
is. Whether or not we are in complete agreement.

L would ks to get a copy to Uuorpe bardiner of the Wash. Poat. The ditko I
heve will Le legible bat not as leglble aa another ditto, if you can send Ym one.
Eo may 'l sowe use for it, espucially whet ydu have pulled topothors

L rou can do {hds address Bie ut HL Fogt, 1150 15 5t., LW Wash 20005. I am.loae
a carbon so he'll krow why sre! how if you'll include that with the DADCT

Rebert finally zot the prints to Washington. I was not able to get them day
before yesterday when 1 was delayed with FULA matters and even had to taks & cab
home. 1'd expected to foday but was snowsd in and weas sdvised Ly the police not to
try to et into town for the only bus that would have potten me in D.C. in time
for that session. For your gart many thanka.

If wnyons treascribes the dislogue between Uodd and Blaxey sbout that previouily
wmpeniion fregment that could be worth having and I have one lawsuit in which it
vwould be inportant. This ia the new spectro sult, now before tho ajjeals court.

ngada thants and best wlshed,



